



Ravi Solanki

Wordpress Developer, React JS

Profile

Focused professional with year of experience and proven knowledge of programming. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Developer role at your company. Dedicated full-stack developer with 5+ years of experience providing web solutions and bug fixing. Strong communicator with a history of building user-friendly solutions tailored to specific business needs.

Employment History

PHP Developer at Shreeji Software, Ahmedabad

June 2018 — June 2020

- Start as a Fresher.
- Working on Core PHP development.
- Also work on Drupal.
- Wordpress Theme.
- Woo-commerce Plugin.

Jr. Wordpress Developer at Ker Infotech, Ahmedabad

July 2020 — October 2021

- Plugin customization
- Plugin Development
- E-Commerce development

WordPress & React JS Developer at Wings Technolab, Ahmedabad

November 2021 — Present

- WCFM Plugins
- E-Commerce development
- Client Communicator
- Bug Solving
- Cross Platform Optimization
- B2B Client

Education

M.C.A., L.J. Institute of Engineering & Technology, Ahmedabad

April 2016 — May 2018

B.C.A. , GLS University, Ahmedabad

March 2013 — November 2015

Achivments

- Successfully lead the development of a flagship e-commerce application.
- Awarded Developer of the year at Wings Technolab for outstanding performance and team collaboration.

Details

A-7 Prabhu Bungalows

Ahmedabad, 382443

India

+91 9974765682

solankiravi1112@gmail.com

Date of birth

11/12/1993

Links

[Linked-In](#)

Skills

Front-End Development

Back-End Development

Wordpress

Client Communicator

Team Collaboration

Code Review

Bug Fixing

Hobbies

Blogging about web

technologies

Coding Challenges

skipping

Languages

English